Responses to Additional Questions for Empire State After-School Program, RFP#2017-18


1. Can we use funds to hire an outside evaluator?

ANSWER: Please see answer to #55 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf

2. Would hiring an outside evaluator strengthen our proposal?

ANSWER: Evaluations will be scored based on the criteria outlined in Section 5.4.

3. Is it possible to get a submission extension of 1-2 weeks? As you may know the NYC Department of Youth and Community Development Beacon Program application deadline was Friday, June 9th. I run a small organization, with limited grant writing capability. A submission extension would allow us to submit a competitive application.

ANSWER:  Section 1.2 of the RFP was amended to extend the Deadline for Submission of Proposals to July 21, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. EST

4. How do I submit a letter to Grants Gateway identifying the schools my organization will be working with?

ANSWER: The Pre-Submission Uploads section erroneously refers to this letter as a “letter of support.” Section 5.4 of the RFP, Administrative Questions, requires the submission of a letter identifying the individual schools that will be served by the program and, if applicable, identifying the not-for-profit organization(s) the school district will be collaborating with. These letters should be uploaded in the “letters of support” section in Grants Gateway.  The application and these letters must be submitted by the school district. 

5. Does the school Superintendent need to sign any documents? Does the school Principal?

ANSWER: Per the administrative questions section of the RFP, the name, address, phone number and email of the Superintendent of your school district who should receive notification of award/non-award should be provided.  Proposal submission forms are not required to be signed by the Superintendent or Principal, but should be signed by a school district staff member who is authorized to bind the school district contractually. 

6. Where can I find the Question and Responses? It is not accessible on the Grants Gateway webpage.

7. The RFP states that the Q & A’s will be available on the Grant Opportunity Profile, however, I do not see this listed, can you please direct to this resource as well?

ANSWER to Question #6 and #7:  The responses to questions have now been posted to the Grants Gateway System, the OCFS website at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf and the Contract Reporter Website at https://www.nyscr.ny.gov/login.cfm.

8. Regarding eligibility, does the district need to fulfill all 4 bullet points indicated on email. 

ANSWER:  Yes.  Please see answer to #2 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf.

9. I noticed that Mount Vernon School District has been left off this RFP?  They are in vital need of services. Are they be added to the list?

ANSWER:  No.  Please see answer to #2 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf.

10.  Is the Locust Valley School District eligible to apply for this grant?

ANSWER:  No.  Please see answer to #2 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf.

11.  I am inquiring as to why Greece Central Schools was not listed on the eligible school list for the Empire State After-School Program grant.  Our Free and Reduce Lunch rate is as high or higher than some of the schools listed.  Were there additional criteria used to become eligible for this program?

ANSWER:  No.  Please see answer to #2 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf.
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12. Of the eight schools in our district there are two schools that currently have after school programs funded by NYS Advantage through June 30, 2018.  Therefore, in these two schools the district may not need much money for after school programs in Year One.  However, once funding ends, we will need more money to provide the quality program our students need in these two schools. Does the budget for the first year stay fixed for the remainder of the funding period? In our district we may need less money only in Year One with a need for more money in subsequent years.

ANSWER: The question incorrectly states that the Advantage Afterschool programs are funded through June 30, 2018. Programs should base their funding request for the five-year contract term on the number of children they propose to serve.

13. Should the Master Contract for Grants be completed as part of the initial application process, or is this something which only must be submitted if the grant is awarded? Some components appear to be pertinent to the initial application, but others do not. Please advise.

14. We are preparing to put together the grant application.  There are four forms that are required and we can’t locate from the grant application or on NYS Grants Gateway.  Can you provide these to us or direct us as to where we can locate? Face Page - actually we do have this but it is 64 pages long? Signatory Page, Attachment A-2 Federal Specific Terms and Conditions, Attachment D Payment and Reporting Schedule

ANSWER to Question #12 and #13: Section 1.4 of the RFP requires submission of five forms and a link to the form is located in the RFP.  Section 8.0 of the RFP includes the following link http://www.grantsreform.ny.gov/sites/default/files/docs/nys_master_contract_for_grants_8_14.pdf to a sample of the contract documents that will be used in any contract resulting from this RFP, but such documents do not need to be submitted with the application.

15. In the application the following forms are required, but there is not a specific place to upload, do we just upload under general forms?
OCFS – 2633
OCFS – 2634
OCFS – 4629
OCFS – 3460
OCFS – 4631
Disabled Veterans Business Development form
Proof of Worker’s Compensation
Proof of Disability Insurance Coverage
Vendors substitute form W-9
Letters of support from the two community partners Narrative

ANSWER:  The forms should be posted to the Grantee Document Folder.
 
16. Can NYC apply as one district on behalf of each of the eligible community school districts, or do we have to submit separate applications for each community school district?

ANSWER: Per Section 2.1 of the RFP, NYC may apply as one district on behalf of each of the eligible community school districts, or submit separate applications for each community school district.

17. As a non-profit, I understand that we are not eligible to apply directly. I assume that is why I cannot access the application forms in the Grants Gateway system. That said, we will be helping the district with the application, so it will be helpful to be able to download the forms. 

Is there a way that we can access the forms, specifically the workplan? I’d like to know whether there are character or word limits for each section.

ANSWER: The non-profit organization could register their own account in the Grants Gateway with the role of “grantee” that would allow them to access the online application.  It should be noted however, that the non-profit cannot submit the application, it must be done by the school district.  As for character limits, please see answer in previously posted Q&A document Question #14. 
18. Upon review, we noted that the questions in the Program Specific Questions Section of Grants Gateway do not align with the questions in the template.  One question (Question 12, Program Dev. Plan & Activity Description, which is worth 35 points) does appear to be asking for information from several different sections of the template (target population, activities, etc.) BUT this question has a maximum of 4,000 characters for the ENTIRE question.
ANSWER:  Please see answer to #74 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf.




19. I could not find Appendix 1 in the attachments. 

20. The appendix is listed on the last page of the document; however, I could not find a link to down load it...where did you say I can download? 

21. On the RFP it states “A listing of all school districts eligible to apply for this RFP is included in Appendix 1.”, however, Appendix 1, on the last page, has no information included.  Can you please send me a list or direct me to this resource?

ANSWER to Question #18, #19 and #20:  The Appendix 1 is provided as a separate attachment to the RFP, and can be found in the Pre-Submission Uploads section of the Grants Gateway System application, on the Contract Reporter website at https://www.nyscr.ny.gov/login.cfm, and on the OCFS website at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/rfp.asp.

22. Are there guidelines specific to a charter school on this grant.  Would we have to apply through the school district or can we apply directly?

ANSWER:  Please see answer to #13 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf.

23. Is there a minimum or maximum percentage of the requested budget which should be designated to the non-profit partner(s)? 
ANSWER:  No.
24. The Q & A notes the 4,000 word count for the Gateway application, which is what will be reviewed in terms of "points".  However, some sections of the Q& A point to the downloadable work plan template as a requirement to upload as an attachment, while other areas seem to state that it may be completed but is not required. Could you please clarify?
ANSWER:  As stated in the answer to #27 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf , the work plan template is not required to be uploaded as an attachment.  The answer to question #74 in the Responses to Questions for Empire State After-School Program at http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/RFP2017-18/RFP2017-18-Empire-State-QAs.pdf provided guidance to applicants that if responses to any questions exceeded the 4,000 character limit, then the applicant could upload a properly labeled document to provide the rest of the response to the question. 
25. Are all of the required MWBE documents located as links within the RFP (we note several), or are there other documents which we should locate via another site? We are used to SED MWBE forms, and some of these appear to be different than we have previously used.

ANSWER:  The Section 1.4 MWBE and EEO forms listed are required to be completed and submitted with the application.

